
Responses

1 In the RFP, it notes that the plan designs that we should quote are different than the current plans. 

Can you advise if the EOC reflects the plan that is offered to the County employees and the benefit 

summary reflects the current plan) being offered to the School employees?

The EOC does reflect the County benefits.  More information on the benefits currently provided to the School 

employees can be found on the website at:

http://stafford.schoolfusion.us/modules/cms/pages.phtml?sessionid=e5efd81e10a2abac9ac8433c3deaa48f&

pageid=36295&sessionid=e5efd81e10a2abac9ac8433c3deaa48f

2 What is the employer contribution for employees and dependents? This is bundled with medical and varies based on tier and plan selected.  Employees who elect stand-alone 

dental do not receive a separate contribution because they receive an opt-out credit from medical (SC).

3 Is the orthodontic benefit for dependent children under age 19 or adults and children? Coverage is limited to covered members after their eight (8th) birthday through adulthood. 

4
 It appears that the current dental and medical plans are bundled. If Stafford County moves to a new 

dental carrier, will the plans still be bundled?
Both bundled and stand alone will be considered.  Therefore, please note any pricing considerations under 

either scenario. 

5
Can you confirm that the out of network reimbursement is based on the in-network allowance and not 

UCR?

We believe the OON claims are paid based on 80th percentile for the County and 90th for the Schools.  The 

proposed plans should assume the 80th percentile for both County and Schools. 

6
Can you provide enrollment assumptions for the Low and High Plans for both the County and Schools? Asumes 50% high, 50% low

7

One page 19, section 8 of the RFP, it states the proposal will consist of three parts; however, it only 

lists Part 1. Could you please confirm that parts 2 and 3 are the disruption and geo access report 

requests that were received after the initial RFP was received?
Part 1 is the Excel file Questionnaire.  Part 2 is Network Access and Disruption.  Part 3 is the requested 

Attachments.

8
Please provide the funding rates for the county and schools for each plan. If they are separate please 

provide all applicable.

Please base your proposal on the claims and data provided with the RFP.  No additional data will be provided 

at this time.

9 Please provide the ASO fee’s associated with each plan Approximate fees for Stafford County and stafford County Public Schools are $4.15 PEPM. 

10
Please provide a full certificate of coverage for the Schools PPO plan. The summary was provided, but 

not the full certificate.

As outlined in the RFP material, more information on the benefits currently provided to the School employees 

can be found on the website at:

http://stafford.schoolfusion.us/modules/cms/pages.phtml?sessionid=e5efd81e10a2abac9ac8433c3deaa48f&

pageid=36295&sessionid=e5efd81e10a2abac9ac8433c3deaa48f

11 Please provide the DHMO certificate of coverage with schedule procedure fees DHMO is not being bid

12 Please confirm the experience provided does not include those enrolled in the DHMO. DHMO is not being bid

13 Please provide the total number of eligible employees Refer to the census file included with the RFP materials

14 Please provide the total number enrolled in the DHMO. DHMO is not being bid

15 Please confirm the schools have 2,210 enrolled. Confirmed

16  Please confirm the government has 942 enrolled. Current enrollment is 962

17

On the Dental Reimbursement Analysis provided could you please confirm the 3 digit zips that should 

be included on the analysis? There were only five 4 digit zips noted that did not correspond with 

Stafford County or Stafford County Schools employees.

Revised information was sent with a new census data for the geoaccess determination. Data files are attached 

for your reference or can be requested from Aon.  

18 Would you consider insured dental quotes? No

19

what are the Employer contrbutions to the plans? Or are they voluntary

This is bundled with medical and varies based on tier and plan selected.  Employees who elect stand-alone 

dental do not receive a separate contribution because they receive an opt-out credit from medical (SC).

20
What is the out of network allowance? Anthem is normally a MAC and appears from the booklets that 

is the case. Confirm

We believe the OON claims are paid based on 80th percentile for the County and 90th for the Schools.  The 

proposed plans should assume the 80th percentile for both County and Schools. 

21
What are the current funding rates for SC and SCPS

Please base your proposal on the claims and data provided with the RFP.  No additional data will be provided 

at this time. This information can be found on the County website. 
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22 We don't offer a DMOP and the enrollment is low. Will you entertain a low cost option? DMO will not be offered in 2016 and we have outlined proposed plan designs in the RFP

23
Please confirm the dental participation from the census for the SC portion of the group.  There 

appears to be a limited number of participants listed on the census.

Dental is bundled with medical.  In addition, employees who opt out of medical may elect stand-alone dental.  

Please base your proposal on the census data provided as well as any underwriting assumptions necessary to 

account for differences in the census and experience.

24 The RFP is requesting a dental PPO.  Is a dental HMO also being requested? No

25
Regarding the Dental PPO, for a recent 12-month time period, what percent of submitted charge 

dollars came from in-network Dentists ?

Please base your proposal on the claims and data provided with the RFP.  No additional data will be provided 

at this time. This information can be found on the County website. 

26
Regarding the Dental PPO, what percent of the in-network submitted charges are disallowed 

(discounted) due to participating dentist fee allowance agreements?

Please base your proposal on the claims and data provided with the RFP.  No additional data will be provided 

at this time. This information can be found on the County website. 

27
Questionnaire Excel Document – Q   , Row 56 refers to a Dental Provider Worksheet, we cannot locate 

the worksheet. You should have received information for a provider Disruption from Aon

28

This proposal reads : Proposals will be opened promptly at 2:00 A.M. (EST), Tuesday, December 15, 

2015, in the Purchasing Office, with attendance limited to the Evaluation Committee. No late 

Proposals will be accepted. Stafford County and Stafford County Public Schools assumes no 

responsibility for late submissions due to mistake of courier, U.S. Postal Service or any delivery service 

used for proposal submittal. Can you confirm the time of opening proposals is 2 A.M. An addendum has been issued to correct the time to 2:00 P.M., Tuesday, December 15, 2015.

29

The plans requested do not match the current plans and  did not specify whether they are  Active or 

Passive PPOs.  Currently, the County has a Passive PPO 100/100/50/50 in & out of network plan and 

the Schools have an Active PPO   with 100/80/50/50 in network and 80/60/50/50 out of network. 

Which is to be quoted? Please provide quotes for the requested plan designs included within the Dental RFp Excel file

30 Why does the benefit summary info for the Schools include a summary for Dominion dental? Disregard information for the existing DHMO

31

The Stafford County Schools is currently offering a Dominion DHMO product.  There is no mention of a 

DHMO product in the plan design that is requested in the RFP.  The parameters of the RFP mention a 

PPO high and PPO low option.  Does this mean that you are not requesting a DHMO  offering or will 

you be opened to also offering a DHMO along with the requested PPO. A DHMO will not be offered in the next plan year.

32
With regard to the dental PPO, is information regarding claims paid to individual dentists available? Information regarding claims paid to individual dentists is not availble at this time.

33 Confirm that dental is self funded or fully insured. Dental is self insured. We do not require a fully insured quote. 


